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Brian Schultz

From: Brian Schultz
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 2:24 PM
To: Andrew King
Subject: RE: Add interested parties

Per your request below and phone conversation with Hong we have placed all of the persons listed in the email as 
interested persons in DKT 20190041. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Brian Schultz 
Commission Deputy Clerk I 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 
Brian.Schultz@psc.state.fl.us 
850.413.6770 
 
PLEASE NOTE:   Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state 
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-
mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 
 
 
From: Andrew King  
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 12:51 PM 
To: CLK - Documents & Case Management 
Subject: Add interested parties 
 
Can we add these individuals to the docket in 20190041? 
 
Andrew King 
Senior Attorney 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
aking@psc.state.fl.us 
(850) 413-6195 
 
 
 
From: Richard Harrison [mailto:rah@harrisonpa.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 11:43 AM 
To: Andrew King 
Cc: Richard Harrison; Daniela N. Leavitt; Lisa Ferrara; Margo DuVal 
Subject: Docket 20190041-WS (Rulemaking) 
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Mr. King, 
 
I represent a number of parties in the pending matter Docket 20180142-WS, which was the 
genesis of the reference rulemaking docket. Kindly add my clients (listed below) as interested 
parties, all in care of me at my firm address, and list me as well. I want to be sure we receive all 
notices in connection with the rulemaking process. Thank you. 
 
 
Clients – Interested Persons 
 
Schwob, Nelson P. and Barbara J. 
Birt, Darrell L. and Martha K. 
Brown, Frank E. and Linda J. 
Brown, Paul and Sandra 
Cosmo, Dennis M. and Carol J. 
Morse, Marilyn C. 
Cummings, Steven P. and Laurie A. 
Fleming, Karol 
Gervais, Solange 
Gierschke, Bernd J. and Opal B. 
LePage, Charles H and Carol A. 
May, James L. and Rebecca L. 
Offer, Lori 
Pardo, Elvira 
Pasco, James A. and Joyce A. 
Smith, David L. and Kay J. 
Smith, James L. and Frances E. 
Symonds, James E. and Margo M. 
Tatro, Jeanette M. 
Taylor, Richard and Arlene 
Varsalone, Anthony A. Jr. 
Dudley, Dana L 
Matoon, Laurel L. 
Valk, Kathleen R 
           
 

RICHARD A. HARRISON, P.A. 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

  

Richard A. Harrison
Florida Bar No.:  602493 
Board Certified by The Florida Bar in City, County 
& Local Government Law 
400 N. Ashley Drive 
Suite 2600 
Tampa, FL 33602 
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rah@harrisonpa.com 
Office: 813-712-8757  Ext. 7057 
Cell: 813-230-7317 
www.harrisonpa.com 

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email transmission and any documents attached to or accompanying this email contain 
information from the law firm of Richard A. Harrison, P.A., which is confidential and/or legally privileged. The information is 
intended solely for the use of the individuals or entities to whom this email is intended to be delivered. Any transmission of 
confidential and/or legally privileged information to persons or entities other than the intended recipients, whether through 
inadvertence or otherwise, shall not be construed as a waiver of any legal privilege or confidentiality. If you are not the intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that the opening, review, disclosure, copying, distribution, or forwarding of this email or its contents 
or attachments, or the taking of any action in reliance thereon, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please 
immediately and permanently delete it and any attachments from your records and notify us via email so that we may take appropriate 
corrective action. Thank you. 
 




